From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: i ATF

Sent: 6/2/2011 12:39:42 PM

Subject: F&F/Gunrunner briefings to Congress
ATF

I know you guys are still without electricity today, but when it gets restored, | need a list of all briefings that ATF gave to
Congress on Gunrunner or F&F during the time F&F has been an active investigation. For each briefing, | also need to
know what ATF said about F&F. So, any briefing books you guys have records of, any notes taken by your Leg Affairs
folks, etc. Thanks.

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087

DOJ-FF-34835
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